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Letter of Addendum
TO: All Offerors
FROM: Kimela Miller, CPO
DATE: 7/26/2024
RE: RFP Number:  RFP# 2507001C, Amendment No. 2
Commodity: Pressure Transducers and Installation

Please note:
This amendment is issued to answer question submitted regarding the project.

Q1) Do you intend to use your own cloud site for data collection? We can provide a very good product
for this application if that is needed
Al) Yes, we plan to collect data on our cloud.

Q2) Where would you like to park this data? Do you have a state hydro base this data needs to be sent
to? We can accommodate that as well.

A2) The data should be made available by API (see item 2.2 on RFP) and it will end up in a state
database.

Q3) Lastly, as the above answers will have a material effect on our final proposal, we would like to
request a due date extension for the final submittal of our proposal of one week from the time you are able
to get us the answers requested.

A3) The RFP due date is extended to August 6, 2024.

The RFP is still scheduled to open on August 6, 2024 at 2:00 pm local time.



